
Re: RESEND: Cap-MB 7/29/2022 Williams, Justin TOUR ONLY - Just checking on tour info
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 07/07/2022 05:23

Good morning, 

This will be 7/30 at 1:30 pm


    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:58:08 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND: Cap-MB 7/29/2022 Williams, Justin TOUR ONLY - Just checking on tour info
 
Ellie,


Just checking on the tour date and time to make sure that it is still 

the same?


mICHELE


On 11/04/2022 12:14, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

>  Guest: Justin Williams

> 

>  TID: 2427544

> 

>  Tour date:7/30

> 

>  Tour time: 2:15pm

> 

>  This is the time and date we requested cant book tours that far out

> just yet

> 

>      Thank you.

> 

> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 12:49:49 PM
> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Cap-MB 7/29/2022 Williams, Justin TOUR ONLY

> 

> Please book this tour with Capital in MB.

> 


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

